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FAQ’s on NF WR Rule 8-2

The following is a summary of some frequently asked questions regarding NF WR Rule 8-2 when a 2-point stalling call is made.

Question 1:  A “double” 2-point stalling call is made against both wrestlers at the same time. Who gets the choice on restart?

Answer 1:  Neither wrestler gets the choice of position on a double 2-point stalling call.  The match continues as if the call had not taken place.
Question 2:  Wrestler B is hit with a 2-point stalling penalty at the end of a period. Wrestler A already has choice for the next period (or for overtime). What happens to A's choice?

Answer 2:  Wrestler A keeps choice for the start of the next period and also gets choice on the first restart in that occurs after the start of that subsequent period or overtime.

Question 3:  Wrestler A takes his/her 2nd injury timeout resulting in Wrestler B getting choice on restart. At the same time, Wrestler B is hit for 2 point stalling. Who gets choice?
Answer 3:   Any simultaneous restart situation results in them being negated and the match continues as if neither occurred.

Question 4:  Wrestler B has choice coming from either a 2nd injury timeout or 2-point stalling call as the match goes to overtime. 
Answer 4:  We are counting the move to a new period as a restart and Wrestler B will choose top, bottom or neutral for that 1st overtime period.  

Question 5:  Wrestler A is the defensive wrestler and receives his/her 2-point stalling penalty and the match does not stop.   Wrestler A now REVERSES Wrestler B. With Wrestler B now on the bottom, he/she receives a 2-point stalling penalty (each wrestler has now been “hit” with a 2-point stalling penalty).  The match still does not stop.  Who gets their choice when a restart does occur?

Answer 5:  These penalties cancel each other out and the match continues as if neither occurred with neither wrestler getting a restart choice due to these penalties.
